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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 5, 19t2

Mr. Fred lMares

0i1 Conservation Commission
Box &§71

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Ret Bagsin Dakota Pool, £l Paso
Conneotion, Pubco Petroleum
Federal ONQG-2G-~12

Dear i'reds

The operator of subject well advises that El Faso reported an
errcneous volume in June, 1561. The amount of error was 3365 MF,

The statement for August production showed a correction for that
amount. JLhe operator’s Form C-115 for August reylects the adjustment.

The gas prorativin aschedule does not reflect the adjustment. Flease
check your records to see iy the adjustment has been entersd. If not,
blease advise the proper person to cause *the matter tn be corrected
during this proration period.

If we can be of assistance, please advise.

Yours very truly

A. B, Xendrick
Bngineer, District #3
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